Solicitation Number:     W56HZV-13-R-0435
Question and Answer Log



1. Date of Question: 08/27/2013

Question:  I have been in contact with the manufacturer and they are ramping up production to fulfill this order.  Once the award has been announced, do you anticipate the complete order of 83 units to be delivered by September 23rd or will you accept partial shipments?  Or will there be an extension granted until production is complete?

Do we need to put a response in the solicitation that we may not be able to meet the deadline of 83 units by 9/23/13?

Answer:  The date that was placed in solicitation W56HZV-13-R-0435 which states 83 units to be delivered by September 23, 2013 is the optimum delivery date for the Government.  However the Government does have some flexibility to allow for partial shipments during the first 30 days after contract award.  The Government will accept delivery of the complete quantity of 83 units no later than 120 days after contract award.


2. Date of Question: 09/04/13

Question: Is this acquisition unrestricted or a set-aside?

Answer:  This acquisition was originally conceived as full and open competition after exclusion of sources citing FAR 6.302-2 “Unusual and Compelling Urgency” because internal market research revealed that only a few companies could provide a product that met all of the requirements of the Description for Purchase (DFP).  However the Government reserves the right to review any and all offers from contractors offering a product that meets all of the requirements of the DFP and are eligible to conduct business with the United States Governement.

Question: Delivery is very short, it does not seem feasible for product 
manufacture, verification testing, inspection, packaging and delivery to 
be done within 2 weeks.

Answer: Please see the answer to question one above dated 08/27/2013.

Question: Is an import acceptable or must product be made in the USA?

This product is considered to be in the category of “hand tools” and as 
such,  any product offered for acceptance by the Government must be in 
compliance with the Berry amendment.  In most cases an import would NOT be 
acceptable.  For a detailed explanation please review the Berry Amendment.  


Question: As for the PVT, will TACOM be sending a QAR to the awarded contractor’s facility to witness the test, or will a report from the contractor and/or manufacturer suffice given that this is a Commercial Off the Shelf (COTS) item?

Answer: Whether a test report is sufficient, or not is the individual decision of the cognizant QAR.  Each contractor should be prepared to conduct testing witnessed by the QAR.





